

GREAT BEDWYN PARISH COUNCIL

Safety Committee Meeting

You are hereby summoned to the Safety Committee meeting of Great Bedwyn Parish Council. Held on Monday 1st July 2024 in the Memorial Hall, Frog Lane, Gt. Bedwyn commencing at **7.00pm**

Clair Wilkinson, Clerk to Great Bedwyn Parish Council. 25.06.2024 clerk@greatbedwyn-pc.gov.uk

AGENDA – Safety Committee Meeting,

1. **Public recess.** *A maximum of 10 minutes for members of the public to address the council with regards to items on the agenda. A member of the public shall speak for no longer than 3 minutes. A question to the council does not require a response at the meeting or start a debate or discussion. The Committee Chairman may direct that a verbal or written reply be given. **
2. **To receive apologies from Cllrs with reason given and vote on their approval. To also note absences with no apologies given.**
3. **Declarations of interest for agenda items**
4. **Approval of the minutes from the 14th May meeting.**
5. **Update on any action points from the previous meetings.**
6. **Discuss and vote on any actions to take following the ariel drone inspection. See supplementary information.**
7. **To ratify the letter sent to a local landowner to request the Canals and Rivers Trust be given access to land to clear a culvert for the canal. See supplementary information.**
8. **Discuss and vote on including an article in the next Bedwyn News, to update residents with regards to items 6 and 7. A Cllr to be nominated to write the article and a brief outline approved.**
9. **To make progress on arrange a public meeting for local safety issues. Pick a date/confirm list of required attendees etc**
10. **To make progress on arranging a public meeting for local transport issues. Pick a date/confirm list of required attendees etc**
Please visit www.bedwynhall.co.uk/calendar for availability.
11. **Items for next agenda.**

*Standing Orders section 3, items e, f, g & h. Approved May 2023 **Local Government Act 1972

Date of next Committee meeting. TBC. Great Bedwyn Memorial Hall, Frog Lane.

Signed: *Clair Wilkinson*. Parish Clerk *Committee members: J Sheerin, P Sims, B White, D Sanday.*

Powers that allow the council to act: Item 6. Flood issues. Cannot determine the relevant act prior to the meeting. The Clerk to check that any actions are lawful.